
City of San Leandro

Meeting Date: July 19, 2021

Staff Report

Agenda Section:File Number: 21-429 CONSENT CALENDAR

Agenda Number: 8.G.

TO: City Council

FROM: Fran Robustelli
City Manager

BY: Debbie Pollart

Interim Assistant City Manager

FINANCE REVIEW: Susan Hsieh

Finance Director

TITLE: Staff Report for a Resolution of the City of San Leandro City Council to Approve 

and Authorize the City Manager to Execute Amendment No. 1 to the 

Non-Professional Services Agreement with Steve’s Pool Service for Annual Pool 

Maintenance for an additional $59,500, per year, for Fiscal Years 2021-2022 

and 2022-2023.

SUMMARY AND RECOMMENDATIONS

Staff recommends that the City Council authorize the City Manager to execute Amendment No. 1 

to the Non-Professional Services Agreement with Steve’s Pool Service for Annual Pool 

Maintenance. The amendment will extend the agreement for two fiscal years at a cost of $59,500 

per year. 

BACKGROUND

The City operates and maintains pools at the Boys & Girls Club, San Leandro Family Aquatics 

Center and Farrelly Pool. Boys & Girls Club and Farrelly Pools have been recently closed due to 

renovations but are set to resume operations this summer. 

Steve’s Pool Service has been providing pool maintenance services to the City of San Leandro 

since 2012 and has over 35 years of knowledge and experience providing pool maintenance 

experience in San Leandro. He has unique knowledge of the pool systems at Boys & Girls Club, 

the San Leandro Family Aquatics Center, and Farrelly Pool. Steve is a San Leandro-based 

contractor (sole proprietor) that can provide a high level of response to our pools including 

weekend service during the summer pool-operating season, and emergency response. In 

addition to the pool sites, he provides maintenance services for the fountains in public areas of 

the downtown.

The initial agreement term was from July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2021. While the planned cost 

of the initial agreement was $60,000 per year for a total of $180,000, the actual cost of service in 
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Fiscal Year 2020-2021 was $38,000 due to the pool closures. 

Analysis

Steve’s Pool Service will provide maintenance and repair services to three sites (Boys & Girls 

Club, San Leandro Family Aquatics Center, and Farrelly Pool). Services include daily 

maintenance to pools during pool season (and while in operation), cleaning and maintenance of 

skimmers and filters, maintenance of water chemistry, inspection of pool structures, and various 

minor repairs to pool systems and features. Steve will provide emergency response to pool sites 

as needed to respond to mechanical issues and pool contamination.  In addition, Steve’s Pool 

Service will maintain the fountains in the downtown plaza. 

The pricing structure for pool maintenance, as provided in Amendment No. 1, is as follows:

· Boys & Girls Club:  $1,250 per month for 12 months

· Farrelly Pool: $1,500 per month for 3 months (in-season) and $1,000 per month for the

remaining 9 months

· San Leandro Family Aquatic Center: $1,500 per month for 4 months (in-season) and

$1,000 per month for the remaining 8 months

· Fountain Service: $1,000 per month

· On-Call Services: Not to exceed $5,000 per year

Pool service is required year-round, regardless of use, to ensure that water chemistry is 

maintained, pumps and chemical systems are operating properly, and pool structures are safe. 

The total cost of service is $59,500 per year for a total of $119,000 for the additional two-year 

term. 

Previous Actions

Resolution No. 2018-070 approved and authorized the City Manager to Execute a 

Non-Professional Services Agreement with Steve’s Pool Service for Annual Pool Maintenance 

Fiscal Impacts

This Building Maintenance Fund maintenance agreement will cost $59,500 for Fiscal Year 

2021-2022 and $59,500 for Fiscal Year 2022-2023. The cost of this service is included in the 

biennial budget in account 687-18-004-5310. 

ATTACHMENT(S)

Attachment(s) to Staff Report

· Non-Professional Services Agreement between the City of San Leandro and Steve’s Pool 

Service for Annual Pool Maintenance dated July 1, 2018

Attachment(s) to Related Legislative File

· Amendment No. 1 to Non-Professional Services Agreement between the City of San Leandro 
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and Steve’s Pool Service for Annual Pool Maintenance

PREPARED BY:  Jennifer Auletta, Deputy Public Works Director, Public Works Department 
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City of San Leandro

Meeting Date: July 19, 2021

Resolution - Council

Agenda Section:File Number: 21-431 CONSENT CALENDAR

Agenda Number:

TO: City Council

FROM: Fran Robustelli
City Manager

BY: Debbie Pollart

Interim Assistant City Manager

FINANCE REVIEW: Susan Hsieh

Finance Director

TITLE: RESOLUTION of the City of San Leandro City Council to Authorize the City 

Manager to Execute Amendment No. 1 to Non-Professional Services Agreement 

with Steve’s Pool Service for Annual Pool Maintenance for an additional 

$59,500, per year, for Fiscal Years 2021-2022 and 2022-2023

WHEREAS, a draft amendment to the agreement between the City of San Leandro and 

Steve’s Pool Service was presented to this City Council; and

WHEREAS, the City Council is familiar with the contents thereof; and

WHEREAS, the City Manager recommends approval of said amendment to the 

agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of San Leandro does RESOLVE as 

follows:

1. That said amendment to the agreement substantially in the form presented is hereby

approved and execution by the City Manager is hereby authorized; and

2. That the City Manager is authorized to make non-substantial revisions to said

agreement, subject to the approval of the City Attorney; and

3. That an original executed Amendment No. 1 to the agreement shall be attached to and

made a part of this resolution.
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Amendment No. 1 to Non-Professional Services Agreement between July 1, 2021 
City of San Leandro and Steve’s Pool Service Page 1 of 2 

AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO NON-PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
THE CITY OF SAN LEANDRO AND 

STEVE’S POOL SERVICE 
FOR 

CITY POOLS/FOUNTAINS MAINTENANCE SERVICES 

This Amendment No. 1 (“Amendment”) is made by and between the City of San Leandro (“City”) 
and Steve’s Pool Service (“Contractor”) (together sometimes referred to as the “Parties”) as of July 1, 2021 
and amends that certain Non-Professional Services Agreement (“Agreement”) dated August 1, 2018, 
between the Parties. 

WHEREAS, City and Contractor have executed the Agreement, pursuant to which Contractor has 
provided certain services to City with regards to pool and fountain maintenance services; and 

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to amend the Agreement to extend the term for an additional two 
fiscal years. 

NOW THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the sufficiency of which is hereby 
acknowledged, the Parties hereby agree to amend the Agreement as follows: 

1. Section 1.1 of the Agreement entitled “Term of Services” is hereby amended to extend the
term from June 30, 2021, to June 30, 2023; and 

2. Section 2 of the Agreement entitled “Compensation” is hereby amended to pay Contractor a
sum not to exceed an $59,500 for Fiscal Year 2021-22 and $59,500 for Fiscal Year 2022-23; and 

3. Exhibit B of the Agreement entitled “Compensation Schedule & Reimbursable Expenses” is
hereby amended with the following update to the pricing table: 

Location On Season Off Season Total 

Months Monthly Rate Months Monthly Rate 

Boys & Girls Club 12  $  1,250  $   15,000 

Farrelly Pool 3  $  1,500 9  $  1,000  $   13,500 

SL Family Aquatic Center 4  $  1,500 8  $  1,000  $   14,000 

Fountains 12  $  1,000  $   12,000 

On-Call Services Annual Not to Exceed  $     5,000 

Total  $   59,500 

4. All other terms shall remain in full force and effect.

This Amendment may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which shall be an original and 
all of which together shall constitute one agreement. 

SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGE 
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The Parties have executed this Amendment as of the date first written above.  The persons whose 
signatures appear below certify that they are authorized to sign on behalf of the respective Party. 

CITY OF SAN LEANDRO CONTRACTOR 

Frances Robustelli, City Manager Steve Gates 

Attest: 

Leticia I. Miguel, City Clerk 

Budget Approved: 

Approved as to Fiscal Authority: 

Susan Hsieh, Finance Director 

687-18-004-5310 
Account Number 

Approved as to Form: 

Richard D. Pio Roda, City Attorney 

Debbie Pollart, Public Works Director 
Department Head’s Signature 
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